
Exhibit 5 

Case 1:22-cv-00670-CRC   Document 1-5   Filed 03/10/22   Page 1 of 2



From: Credle, Arnell Jr CIV USARMY USARCENT (USA)
To: Jingnan Huo
Cc: USARMY Shaw AFB USARCENT Mailbox FOIATEAM
Subject: USARCENT FOIAs FA-22-0036 FA-22-0037 FA-22-0038 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 10:14:54 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning Mr. Huo

This is to acknowledge receipt of 3 FOIA request that you submitted to this
office on 6 Dec 21.  We assigned the following FOIA numbers for your
reference.  Please refer these numbers should you contact this office for
status.

FA-22-0036: Your request was for all responses to health questionnaire given
to all service members who were at K2 between June 6, 2002 and July 20,
2002.

FA-22--0037:  Your request was for all records from January 1, 2001 to
December 31, 2005 related to possible health risks to service members
stationed at K2.

FA-22-0038:  Your request was for all records from January 1, 2020 to
present-related to any health or environmental risks or concerns arising
from plans to return to K2 after the US withdrawal from Afghanistan in 2021.

While processing your requests it was determined that the
information/records you are seeking  does not fall under the purview of this
command/agency.  We are currently researching for to determine the
appropriate command/agency who may have purview  for the information/records
you are seeking.  Once that is determine we will notify you of the referral.

If you have any questions, please contact the ARCENT FOIA/PA office at (803)
885-8620/8738 or email usarmy.shaw.usarcent.mbx.foiateam@army.mil.

V/R

ARNELL CREDLE, JR., CIV
Third Army/USARCENT/Chief, FOIA/RM
1 Gabreski Drive, Bldg 1947
Shaw AFB, SC 29152
NIPR: Arnell.credle.civ@mail.mil
SIPR: Arnell.credle.civ@mail.smil.mil
Tel: (803) 885-8620, DSN: 889-8620

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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